Tyrendarra Hall
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OFFICIAL OPENING,

For vome tlime past the comirsctor,
Ms E'ﬂm.';d.ﬂ' hu.h:- besy al by
wor -ll“ L] m ihg
ball at Tyrendarra, The origioal build
was erected o May, 1914, and
become loo small for presest require
ments, 40 it bas beeso practicelly recop.
strocied on & lnrger
Two deessing rooms bave beso
and a lorges llltl buiit, whils malg
dsociog floor bas been increased from
sn sres ol 630 square ieet 10 ooe of 950,
Tha ball Is lined ibroug and El
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splendid Il he was  besists
ing to deciare open that ahernogn. The
people should continue bo mssisl \he men
|| who bad relgroed, and kenp alive the
memory of 1boss who bad lalien,
Mr MascLeod spoka of ibe
mecrifice made. AN

The chsiroran of the bell commiuee
mouved s vole of ibanks lo the apeakers
lor coming 10 Tyrendarrs (hat sfisrsoca
aod openiog the ball. He remioded tha

rql-thtl.mll concert and
aoce would be beld oa 24th April,

taroed men brom the port miended the
oDening Ceremony.
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The hileo mee lrom Tyreadsrra wers
HJ'“'f‘H-'l Hl- ].“II-. l'v c". L‘
Stanlord aed Prvts. W, Staclord snd
T. Miles, Ealarged photoa ol ibaes
men are bung o the ball, as sre also
the photos of T. O'Conoor, lrom Narra-
wnopg, and C. Roberu lrom Codringlos,

http://nla.gov.au/nla.news-article64107082



